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MEMORANDUM

To: Sharon Reed, Purchasing Director
From: Bridgette Cobbins, UG Clerk
Date: March 21, 2018

Re: Bid Opening

Bids for the following were opened and read at 9:00 am. on Wednesday, March 21, 2018, in the
Commission Chambers of the Municipal Office Building. Attending the bid opening were Terri
Kimble, UG Clerk’s Office, and Teresa Houchins, Purchasing. Amounts listed are as read. (Bid
Bonds enclosed and signed and Addendums #1 and 2 acknowledged.)

PROJECT ID #4425 - “WYANDOTTE COUNTY LAKE WATER MAIN PHASE II”

Rodriguez Mechanical Contractor’s Inc. ...................$751,322.00
Julius Kaaz Construction Co., INC.vveereroeore $751,352.00
Pyramid Excavation & Construction, Inc. ................ $678,899.00
Linaweaver Construction, Inc...oeeviiic . $635,200.00
Amino Brothers Co., INC....oooevieeeeerioooeeee $605,114.25
Wiedenmann, INC. ....c..oeoevoveemoiieesoos oo $698.070.00
Blue Nile Contractors, HC. ..o...ovooeveoeeooooo $420,208.00
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¢:  County Administrator
Emma Scovil
Legislative Auditor
Public Works




